

# Nicole Sheen

## **RN - The Family Clinic, Kenneth C. Romney, M.D**

Twin Falls, ID 83301

[nichavelange@gmail.com](mailto:nichavelange@gmail.com)

+1 208 320 7997

Current RN with almost 7 years of LPN experience working in medical offices, over 5 1/2 of those years have been in my current job. I graduated from the ADRN program at Idaho State University in May of 2019. I have 1 year of prior CNA experience as well as 4 years of experience working with juveniles in drug and alcohol rehabilitation and behavior management. I'm also fluent in both Spanish and English.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Labor and Delivery**

St. Luke's Health System - Twin Falls, ID

January 2020 to Present

I currently work as a L&D nurse in a hospital with 11 labor rooms, 2 OR's and 20 Postpartum rooms. I have also briefly cross trained to NICU and Women and Children. We are responsible for the direct care of patients and report directly to the physicians. I am responsible for maintaining current education and certifications in PALS, ACLS, BLS, Stable, NRP and fetal monitoring. Familiar with EPIC charting.

### **RN**

The Family Clinic, Kenneth C. Romney, M.D - Twin Falls, ID

November 2013 to Present

Duties include: helping patients complete paperwork including FMLA and other forms; complete prior authorizations; administer/order and enter vaccines; keep current patient charts including vitals; perform labs such as: hemoglobin, urine checks, drug tests, hemoglobin A1c, and accu checks; administer EKG's and fetal NST's; assist the physician with circumcisions, vasectomies, stitches, mole removals and toenail removals; prepare specimens to be sent to the lab

### **LPN**

M. Cole Johnson, D.O. and Merrick Reynolds, P.A - Twin Falls, ID

May 2013 to November 2013

I currently still sometimes work in this office if they are short-staffed. Duties were very similar to those listed above. I left this job because at the time I was interested in part-time hours but I left on very good terms and have my current job because I was recommended to Dr. Romney by Dr. Johnson.

### **LPN**

Crosspointe Family Services - Twin Falls, ID

January 2013 to May 2013

Duties included: rooming patients, filling out paperwork, drawing blood, reconciling medications, obtaining signatures, refilling prescriptions, helping with Pap smears, helping with casting procedures and removals, primarily psychiatric patient population

## **Front Desk Clerk**

YMCA - Twin Falls, ID

October 2007 to January 2012

Duties include: managing membership accounts, problem solving, addressing people's questions and concerns, answering phones, giving tours, directing people to appropriate resources and balancing the money drawer.

## Education

---

### **Associate Degree in Registered Nursing**

Idaho State University - Pocatello, ID

May 2019

### **Associate of Science in Practical Nursing**

College of Southern Idaho - Twin Falls, ID

2012

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: August 2021

State: ID

### **PN**

Expires: August 2020

State: ID

## Skills

---

- billing (3 years)
- coding (3 years)
- ordering (5 years)
- scheduling (7 years)
- time management (7 years)
- training (4 years)
- LPN (7 years)
- RN (Less than 1 year)
- Nursing
- Behavior Management
- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**CPR Certification**

**PALS Certification**

**Compact State Nurse License**

**NRP Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient**

June 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.